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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Tuesday, June 08,20101:31 PM 

SUbject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 660696) 

Attachments: 04739-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770, 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply, 


Thank you, 


6/8/2010 
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Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 230364) 

Thursday, May 13,2010 3:36 PM 

- 
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening 
or at 850-41 3-6770. 

this attachment, please contact the office of Commission 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

Clerk by reply email 

511 3/20 10 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 04046-1 O.pdf 

Thursday, May 13, 2010 3:51 PM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 476936) 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission 

If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Oftice of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

5/14/2010 
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